

**VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
PAYABLE VOUCHER, PAYROLL AND ACH SUMMARY
FOR PASSAGE AT THE VILLAGE BOARD MEETING OF
04/05/21**

<u>Payroll Ending</u>	<u>03/13/2021</u>	<u>TOTALS</u>
Village Portion of Social Security	9,491.37	
Village Portion of Medicare	6,813.98	
Prior Month Village Portion of IMRF	21,108.38	
Net Payroll	<u>421,388.84</u>	
Total Payroll Expense	458,802.57	\$ 458,802.57
<u>Manual Checks & Wires</u>		
Manual Checks		\$ -
<u>ACH Debits</u>		
Health Insurance Premium	251,038.35	
City of Chicago (Water Payment)	<u>167,895.52</u>	
Total ACH Debits		\$ 418,933.87
Total Payable Voucher		<u>\$ 534,854.45</u>
Grand Total Payments		<u>\$ 1,412,590.89</u>

Accounts Payable

Computer Check Proof List by Vendor

User: payroll
 Printed: 03/31/2021 - 2:15PM
 Batch: 00209.04.2021



Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
Vendor: 3443	1ST AYD CORPORATION			Check Sequence: 1	ACH Enabled: False
PSI436917	Bathroom supplies	807.59	04/09/2021	10-90-62680	
PSI437036	Disposable gloves	208.54	04/09/2021	10-90-62680	
	Check Total:	1,016.13			
Vendor: UB*00593	2015-1 IH2 BORROWER, LP			Check Sequence: 2	ACH Enabled: False
	Refund Check 027059-000, 9534	43.76	03/14/2021	34-00-20100	
	BRITTA				
	Check Total:	43.76			
Vendor: 5002	34 PUBLISHING, INC.			Check Sequence: 3	ACH Enabled: False
36350	Design srvc for April 2021 newsletter	350.00	04/09/2021	10-01-51880	
	Check Total:	350.00			
Vendor: 5028	3G SAFETY SUPPLY			Check Sequence: 4	ACH Enabled: False
211342	Replacement LEL sensor	202.00	04/09/2021	10-30-62090	
	Check Total:	202.00			
Vendor: 5071	7-ELEVEN			Check Sequence: 5	ACH Enabled: False
03292021	Prisoner meals Jan2021	185.01	04/09/2021	10-20-60620	
032921	Prisoner meals Dec2020	183.59	04/09/2021	10-20-60620	
	Check Total:	368.60			
Vendor: 1263	ACE HARDWARE - ADMIN			Check Sequence: 6	ACH Enabled: False
129112/1	copy of key	5.98	04/09/2021	10-13-52960	
129402/1	Philip SMS	25.48	04/09/2021	10-13-52960	
	Check Total:	31.46			

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
Vendor: 1259	ACE HARDWARE - FIRE			Check Sequence: 7	ACH Enabled: False
130282/1	Station repairs	29.55	04/09/2021	10-30-62060	
130451/1	Materials for truck 2 maintenance	37.55	04/09/2021	10-30-50100	
	Check Total:	67.10			
Vendor: 1260	ACE HARDWARE - SEWER & WATER			Check Sequence: 8	ACH Enabled: False
130297/1	Cable wraptors, utility hose, putty, cable ties	59.51	04/09/2021	34-01-62590	
130386/1	Face shields, LED bulb, drawstring bags, compact tape	220.76	04/09/2021	34-01-62070	
	Check Total:	280.27			
Vendor: 4590	AEP ENERGY			Check Sequence: 9	ACH Enabled: False
3013133551	0 N Belmont 1018100065 2/8/21-3/9/21	414.12	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
	Check Total:	414.12			
Vendor: 3050	AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC.			Check Sequence: 10	ACH Enabled: False
166550	SCBA repair parts	90.20	04/09/2021	10-30-50800	
166713	VP racing fuels, premix and 4 cycle	298.00	04/09/2021	10-90-50200	
	Check Total:	388.20			
Vendor: 1634	ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS			Check Sequence: 11	ACH Enabled: False
117281	Equipment repairs	375.00	04/09/2021	10-20-60350	
117378	Equipment repairs	68.00	04/09/2021	10-20-60350	
	Check Total:	443.00			
Vendor: 1941	ALTORFER INDUSTRIES CAT			Check Sequence: 12	ACH Enabled: False
P50C1152022	Rear lamp for Cat machine	8.96	04/09/2021	08-01-50034	
	Check Total:	8.96			
Vendor: 3465	AMERICANEAGLE.COM, INC.			Check Sequence: 13	ACH Enabled: False
326125	Monthly fee for hosting and hawksearch	275.00	04/09/2021	10-02-54300	
	Check Total:	275.00			
Vendor: 5347	ARAMARK			Check Sequence: 14	ACH Enabled: False
602000063578	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000067717	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
602000070328	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000073100	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000075812	Carpet service	87.79	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
602000078506	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000081715	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000085968	Carpet service	113.36	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
602000085970	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000089450	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
602000091916	Carpet service	113.36	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
602000091917	Carpet service	129.74	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
	Check Total:	1,482.17			
Vendor: 2809	ARTISTIC ENGRAVING			Check Sequence: 15	ACH Enabled: False
16408	Hat shields, Gold Sgt star and hat shield, nicle officer stars	1,947.14	04/09/2021	10-20-60331	
16549	Wallet and retired star #72	151.25	04/09/2021	10-20-60331	
	Check Total:	2,098.39			
Vendor: 5242	AT&T			Check Sequence: 16	ACH Enabled: False
708Z99267303	Stone Park Conf Bridge for March	181.98	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
708Z99273103	Northlake Conf Bridge for March	181.98	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
708Z99295903	Melrose Park Conf Bridge for March	181.98	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
847451129203	Multiple Norcomm Single Line Charges for March	200.04	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
847671155603	Alarm Circuits and Multiple Single Lines for March	1,144.13	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
847678617102	Fire station 2 outside phone for Feb	85.26	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
	Check Total:	1,975.37			
Vendor: 0717	AT&T LONG DISTANCE			Check Sequence: 17	ACH Enabled: False
850021744Mar	Long Distance for Feb	60.55	04/09/2021	10-02-51200	
	Check Total:	60.55			
Vendor: 6028	AXON ENTERPRISE, INC			Check Sequence: 18	ACH Enabled: False
SI-1724279	Taser programs (12)	3,360.00	04/09/2021	10-20-80570	
	Check Total:	3,360.00			
Vendor: 0106	BIRD ENGINES			Check Sequence: 19	ACH Enabled: False

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
27083	Toro snowblower (used) #38602	600.00	04/09/2021	10-90-62600	
3294284	Toro snowblower tune-up	172.80	04/09/2021	34-02-50300	
3294285	Overhaul Toro snowblower	358.90	04/09/2021	34-02-50300	
3294286	Overhaul Ariens snowblower	260.10	04/09/2021	34-02-50300	
	Check Total:	1,391.80			
Vendor: 3470	BUILDING AND CODE CONSULTANT'S INC			Check Sequence: 20	ACH Enabled: False
VFP2021-001	9401 Grand -Digital realty plan review	12,435.00	04/09/2021	10-13-52930	
	Check Total:	12,435.00			
Vendor: 4802	CARGILL SALT INC			Check Sequence: 21	ACH Enabled: False
2906091147	Rock salt	30,358.86	04/09/2021	19-01-62650	
2906094690	Rock salt	64,352.78	04/09/2021	19-01-62650	
2906103308	Rock salt	2,476.38	04/09/2021	19-01-62650	
	Check Total:	97,188.02			
Vendor: 1895	CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.			Check Sequence: 22	ACH Enabled: False
8792579	SSDrives	226.20	04/09/2021	10-02-50700	
9827977	SSDrives (16)	965.12	04/09/2021	10-02-80000	
	Check Total:	1,191.32			
Vendor: 4206	CENTRAL SERVICE & REPAIR			Check Sequence: 23	ACH Enabled: False
071894	Reprogram lighting module #65	130.18	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
072155	Repair instrument cluster #205	450.00	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
076299	R&R tie rods/alignment #203	1,147.81	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
	Check Total:	1,727.99			
Vendor: 2766	CERTIFIED FLEET SERVICES			Check Sequence: 24	ACH Enabled: False
R17849	Ambulance 481 repairs	2,185.16	04/09/2021	10-30-50110	
R17854	Engine 2 repairs	5,562.23	04/09/2021	10-30-50110	
	Check Total:	7,747.39			
Vendor: 2929	CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP			Check Sequence: 25	ACH Enabled: False
033021270000	Online notice of public hearing (ZBA21-01) CTC33021270	37.17	04/09/2021	10-12-53170	
033021270000	Online notice of public hearing (ZBA21-02) CTC33021270	38.02	04/09/2021	10-12-53170	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	75.19			
Vendor: 0968 164723	CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, I Detention control trading program 01.R200420.00000	1,485.50	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 26 62-01-82800	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	1,485.50			
Vendor: 1474 53	CITY HALL TECHNOLOGIES, INC E-mail delivery services for Q1 2021	5,250.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 27 10-01-51880	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	5,250.00			
Vendor: 5656 213238	CITY OF AURORA Water production lab test Feb 2021	200.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 28 34-01-62850	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	200.00			
Vendor: 3105 5181613030	CITY OF CHICAGO Ticket # 0071980671	60.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 29 10-20-60331	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	60.00			
Vendor: 1420 429954 430624	CLARK DIETZ, INC. Water system modeling prj # F0140800 Water system modeling prj # F0140800	1,570.75 2,513.20	04/09/2021 04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 30 34-01-88908 34-01-88908	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	4,083.95			
Vendor: 3643 119030390	COMCAST Dedicated Internet and Network Services - March	7,663.67	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 31 10-02-51200	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	7,663.67			
Vendor: 3648 0167317Mar	COMCAST Cable March2021	67.60	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 32 10-20-52600	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	67.60			
Vendor: 5257 0188785006Mar	COMED 00WS Wolf Rd 0188785006 2/9-3/10/2021	50.47	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 33 10-50-62330	ACH Enabled: False

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
0702160012Mar	3200 N Mannheim 0702160012 2/15-3/16/2021	37.97	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
0843085325Mar	11230 Addison 0843085325 2/9-3/10/2021	916.15	04/09/2021	34-02-62800	
1862148017Mar	2709 Scott 1862148017 2/9-3/10/2021	315.04	04/09/2021	34-02-62800	
2257077046Mar	10625 Franklin 2257077046 2/2-3/3/2021	46.52	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
2679065011Mar	3022 Cullerton 2679065011 2/2-3/3/2021	28.20	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
3893073029Mar	3900 Mannheim 3893073029 2/8-3/9/2021	22.85	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
5396076006Mar	3200 Sarah 5396076006 2/15-3/16/2021	301.32	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
5648695019Mar	9380 Chestnut 5648695019 2/8-3/9/2021	75.95	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
5732676117Mar	9800 Franklin 5732676117 2/8-3/9/2021	31.51	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
5903506002Mar	2599 Scott 5903506002 2/9-3/10/2021	155.49	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
8781136050Mar	10699 Waveland 8781136050 2/8-3/9/2021	81.08	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
	Check Total:	2,062.55			
Vendor: 0521	COMMERCIAL TIRE SERVICE			Check Sequence: 34	ACH Enabled: False
1110138634	Foam fill for tires	612.00	04/09/2021	08-01-50090	
	Check Total:	612.00			
Vendor: 8225	CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC			Check Sequence: 35	ACH Enabled: False
19575070401	10800/11000 King 0046077025 2/2-3/3/21	3,118.28	04/09/2021	34-01-62800	
19575121601	2401 Scott 0217099011 2/2-3/3/21	86.91	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
19575129701	129 W Manor 0263010000 2/2-3/3/21	140.69	04/09/2021	34-01-62800	
19575144601	11400 Copenhagen 7603147072 2/2-3/3/21	174.91	04/09/2021	34-02-62800	
19622305201	9364 Franklin 5732152069 2/8-3/9/21	58.05	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
19622496201	9400 Grand 3195005070 2/8-3/9/21	228.58	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
19636162901	0 Franklin Ave 0080020006 2/9-3/10/21	366.64	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
19648302701	0 17th Ave 0474092012 2/10-3/11/21	119.76	04/09/2021	34-02-62800	
19684294301	2998 Hart 0155121038 2/15-3/16/21	87.54	04/09/2021	34-02-62800	
19684340601	9540 Addison 1513111004 2/15-3/16/21	51.82	04/09/2021	10-50-62330	
19684361301	9229 Grand 5228689026 2/15-3/16/21	175.29	04/09/2021	34-02-62800	
	Check Total:	4,608.47			
Vendor: 3302	CORE & MAIN LP			Check Sequence: 36	ACH Enabled: False
N822409	PVC pipes, PVC couplings	1,087.62	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
N824902	PVC couplings	329.12	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	
	Check Total:	1,416.74			
Vendor: 1337	CORPORATE BUSINESS CARDS, LTD			Check Sequence: 37	ACH Enabled: False
310222	March newsletter	2,329.96	04/09/2021	10-01-51885	
310359	Window envelopes	3,870.00	04/09/2021	10-01-51885	
	Check Total:	6,199.96			
Vendor: 1492	CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION			Check Sequence: 38	ACH Enabled: False
10509	Final payment for Installation of new camera Wolf & Addison	7,034.41	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
10586	Final payment for Village camera repairs -Phase 2	17,150.96	04/09/2021	10-02-55050	
	Check Total:	24,185.37			
Vendor: 1464	D&P CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.			Check Sequence: 39	ACH Enabled: False
0000339820	Switches	956.00	04/09/2021	09-01-64000	
0000340786	Switches	403.00	04/09/2021	09-01-64000	
0000341501	Switches	403.00	04/09/2021	09-01-64000	
0000341950	Switches	403.00	04/09/2021	09-01-64000	
0000342255	Switches	403.00	04/09/2021	09-01-64000	
onaccount	Credit on account	-3.00	04/09/2021	09-01-64000	
	Check Total:	2,565.00			
Vendor: 4285	DENNY'S AUTOMOTIVE & WHEEL ALIGN			Check Sequence: 40	ACH Enabled: False
036633513	Replace radiator/ AC condensor/ oil change/battery #891	1,485.00	04/09/2021	34-01-50100	
036633525	Oil change, brake repair, exhaust sys repair, coil #485	1,800.00	04/09/2021	10-30-50100	
036633526	Repair exhaust sys #317	170.00	04/09/2021	10-13-50100	
	Check Total:	3,455.00			
Vendor: 1755	E. HOFFMAN, INC.			Check Sequence: 41	ACH Enabled: False
30519	Mixed load spoils hauled out	9,430.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
30527	Mixed load spoils hauled out	1,640.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
30531	Mixed load spoils hauled out	2,460.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	13,530.00			
Vendor: 3278 97714	ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES Spring 2021 elevator inspections of village wide elevators	1,952.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 42 10-13-30780	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	1,952.00			
Vendor: 2570 2237979 2241723 2242937	EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. EMS equipment - probes, pulse oximeter EMS equipment - stat packs EMS equipment - stat packs	182.95 1,151.77 1,606.85	04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 43 10-30-82080 10-30-82080 10-30-82080	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	2,941.57			
Vendor: 4788 0385523	FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 Water meters	25,195.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 44 34-01-62835	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	25,195.00			
Vendor: 5200 9821804631 9826325558 9826325566 9828861055 9829481853 9829545814 9840700505	GRAINGER Barbed hose fittings Hose adapters Tbolt clamps Cordless tool kits, battery, screwdriver bits, headlamp Hose adapters Canvas tarps, dehumidifier Polypropylene ball valves	11.10 59.90 68.20 489.33 119.80 873.49 60.48	04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 45 10-90-62780 10-90-62780 10-90-62780 34-01-62070 10-90-62070 34-01-62900 10-90-62780	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	1,682.30			
Vendor: 5604 468861Mar	GUARDIAN Dental HMO, PPO, & Voluntary vision plan April 2021	17,702.09	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 46 10-52-62390	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	17,702.09			
Vendor: 5464 03162021	GULINO, JOSEPH Tuition reimbursement	1,050.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 47 10-20-52000	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	1,050.00			

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
Vendor: 4516 2103158	GW & ASSOCIATES, PC Payroll processing February 2021	3,600.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 48 10-60-51900	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	3,600.00			
Vendor: 1555 36480	H&H ELECTRIC COMPANY Traffic signal contract maint various locations	997.30	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 49 10-90-62690	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	997.30			
Vendor: 0234 000020210391	HAMPTON, LENZINI, & RENWICK, INC. Access to Transit Bike Path Phase I	29,638.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 50 10-90-82800	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	29,638.00			
Vendor: 1026 2190-1	HARPOS V.I.P AUTOPARTS Rad cap	4.92	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 51 10-90-62780	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	4.92			
Vendor: 2022 I87747	HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL, INC. Plymovent service call	2,241.53	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 52 10-30-62050	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	2,241.53			
Vendor: 4497 26564	HEALY ASPHALT CO. LLC Cold mix	3,069.80	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 53 10-90-62600	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	3,069.80			
Vendor: 4577 03272021	SAM HERNANDEZ Tuition reimbursement	1,050.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 54 10-20-52000	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	1,050.00			
Vendor: 4583 2118	LILIANA HERRERA-REYES Full& Final property damage payment	175.39	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 55 10-32-62195	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	175.39			
Vendor: 4004 1971913 2111256	HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Replace washer/dryer Trufuel	1,612.94 65.90	04/09/2021 04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 56 10-30-62040 10-30-50200	ACH Enabled: False

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
2514963	Premix fuel	39.45	04/09/2021	10-30-50200	
	Check Total:	1,718.29			
Vendor: 1817	HR SIMPLIFIED			Check Sequence: 57	ACH Enabled: False
69525	COBRA minimum fee March 2021	100.00	04/09/2021	10-60-51950	
	Check Total:	100.00			
Vendor: 2586	HS&E Compliance Resources			Check Sequence: 58	ACH Enabled: False
031621	Retainer fee for risk and resiliency compliance plan	9,682.50	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
	Check Total:	9,682.50			
Vendor: 1430	ILLINOIS OFFICE OF STATE FIRE MARSHA			Check Sequence: 59	ACH Enabled: False
9642049	Boiler inspection station #2	100.00	04/09/2021	10-30-62050	
	Check Total:	100.00			
Vendor: 6113	RICH IRSAY			Check Sequence: 60	ACH Enabled: False
031221	Reimb for plumbing license renewal fee for 2021	150.00	04/09/2021	10-13-52100	
	Check Total:	150.00			
Vendor: 4321	J & J UNDERGROUND INSPECTIONS & SOI			Check Sequence: 61	ACH Enabled: False
1083	Flexisonde assembly and repair	524.00	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	
	Check Total:	524.00			
Vendor: 1209	JANET G MARTINEZ			Check Sequence: 62	ACH Enabled: False
INV-0052	Spanish translation for February 2021 newsletter	198.00	04/09/2021	10-01-51880	
INV-0053	Spanish translation for March 2021 newsletter	198.00	04/09/2021	10-01-51880	
	Check Total:	396.00			
Vendor: 3614	JEEP & BLAZER, LLC			Check Sequence: 63	ACH Enabled: False
21827	Legal services for Joslyn Feb 2021	441.00	04/09/2021	10-72-62557	
21828	Legal services for 9501 Franklin Ave Feb 2021	1,349.00	04/09/2021	10-72-62557	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	1,790.00			
Vendor: 3874	WILLIE JONES			Check Sequence: 64	ACH Enabled: False
032921	Refund for duplicate pass purchase	30.00	04/09/2021	10-20-60330	
	Check Total:	30.00			
Vendor: 4545	KCS COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY			Check Sequence: 65	ACH Enabled: False
14195	Consulting services February	1,007.50	04/09/2021	10-02-51150	
14195	Proofpoint spam filter February	440.00	04/09/2021	10-02-54200	
14195	GFI AV server and monitoring February	1,176.00	04/09/2021	10-02-54200	
14195	Online back of servers February	550.00	04/09/2021	10-02-55040	
14195	Solarwind Anti-virus February	96.00	04/09/2021	10-02-54200	
14195	SentinelOne Server Security February	96.00	04/09/2021	10-02-54200	
	Check Total:	3,365.50			
Vendor: 6364	KOLLMAN LANDSCAPING & TRUCKING, I			Check Sequence: 66	ACH Enabled: False
124368	12V self-priming pump	1,181.85	04/09/2021	10-90-62600	
	Check Total:	1,181.85			
Vendor: 0110	KRIETER CONCRETE CONST.			Check Sequence: 67	ACH Enabled: False
4242	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced curb w sewer	5,420.00	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	
4244	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced section of curb	3,330.00	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	
4245	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced street opening	2,160.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
4246	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced curb w a street	4,450.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
4248	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced section of apron	3,675.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
4249	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced storm sewer	2,800.00	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	
4250	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced street opening	4,900.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
4251	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced street drain	2,800.00	04/09/2021	34-02-63070	
4254	Sawcutting, removal & replacement of reinforced street opening	5,150.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	34,685.00			
Vendor: 1507	LAWRENCE ANDOLINO			Check Sequence: 68	ACH Enabled: False
03042021	Adjudication fees for Feb2020	1,500.00	04/09/2021	10-20-40515	
03042021	Adjudication fees for Feb2020	1,500.00	04/09/2021	10-13-40515	
	Check Total:	3,000.00			
Vendor: 0059	M.E. SIMPSON, CO., INC.			Check Sequence: 69	ACH Enabled: False
36470	Conducted leak location srvc's Scott & Fullerton	645.00	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
	Check Total:	645.00			
Vendor: 2194	MANNHEIM AUTOMOTIVE & BRAKES			Check Sequence: 70	ACH Enabled: False
19585	Repair brakes/replace HVAC door actuator/oil change#873	1,399.27	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19608	Oil change/headlamp assy. & harness - unit 890	749.65	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19609	Oil change/purge solenoid - unit 898	200.96	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19621	Oil change/blower motor repair #888	254.52	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19647	Remove propane harness #890	186.11	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19670	Oil change, brake repair, repair axle assy #870	1,026.90	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19678	oil change #879	52.78	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
19686	R&R alternator #870	700.16	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
	Check Total:	4,570.35			
Vendor: 1438	McMaster-Carr Supply Co.			Check Sequence: 71	ACH Enabled: False
54439079	Water hose suctions	57.78	04/09/2021	10-90-62780	
	Check Total:	57.78			
Vendor: 0131	MENARDS MELROSE PARK			Check Sequence: 72	ACH Enabled: False
82124	Folding lights, basement sealer	709.90	04/09/2021	34-01-62590	
	Check Total:	709.90			
Vendor: 3125	METRO MORTUARY TRANSPORT, INC.			Check Sequence: 73	ACH Enabled: False
03032021	Body removal Feb2021	380.00	04/09/2021	10-20-62170	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	380.00			
Vendor: 2488	MOHR OIL COMPANY			Check Sequence: 74	ACH Enabled: False
379042	Fuel	2,941.09	04/09/2021	10-90-50200	
379042	Fuel	1,094.93	04/09/2021	34-01-50200	
379042	Fuel	1,855.40	04/09/2021	10-30-50200	
379042	Fuel	11,468.49	04/09/2021	10-20-50200	
379042	Fuel	290.87	04/09/2021	10-13-50200	
379042	Fuel	415.52	04/09/2021	34-02-50200	
379476	Fuel	2,380.68	04/09/2021	10-30-50200	
379476	Fuel	15,251.30	04/09/2021	10-20-50200	
379476	Fuel	339.00	04/09/2021	34-01-50200	
379476	Fuel	1,181.72	04/09/2021	34-02-50200	
	Check Total:	37,219.00			
Vendor: 0333	MONTANA & WELCH, LLC			Check Sequence: 75	ACH Enabled: False
13353	Legal services for Life Fitness TIF, January 2021	340.00	04/09/2021	14-01-62557	
13355	Legal services for Grand/Mannheim TIF, January 2021	1,402.50	04/09/2021	22-01-62557	
2119	Legal services for claim#191018W006-0001 Inv#13359	1,425.00	04/09/2021	10-72-62557	
2120	Legal services for claim#191127W022-0001 Inv#13358	1,152.50	04/09/2021	10-72-62557	
2121	Legal services for Claim # 191120W023-0001 Inv#13356	47.50	04/09/2021	10-72-62557	
	Check Total:	4,367.50			
Vendor: 2106	MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC			Check Sequence: 76	ACH Enabled: False
21-50222	March 2021 services	19,097.65	04/09/2021	10-20-60400	
	Check Total:	19,097.65			
Vendor: 0129	MURPHY'S CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT			Check Sequence: 77	ACH Enabled: False
011121	Credit for unapplied payment	-81.79	04/09/2021	10-90-62780	
212570	Trailer wires	37.50	04/09/2021	10-90-62780	
213066	Hoses	140.00	04/09/2021	34-01-82840	
213107	Nozzle - 1" fogging	40.75	04/09/2021	10-90-62070	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	136.46			
Vendor: 2979	JAMELLE NEWSOME			Check Sequence: 78	ACH Enabled: False
031921	Reimbursement for parking citation paid twice	50.00	04/09/2021	10-20-30962	
	Check Total:	50.00			
Vendor: 0706	Northeast Multi-Regional Train			Check Sequence: 79	ACH Enabled: False
279580	Breath operator class for two officers	241.00	04/09/2021	10-20-52001	
	Check Total:	241.00			
Vendor: 1653	ON TIME EMBROIDERY INC			Check Sequence: 80	ACH Enabled: False
82402	Uniforms	67.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
82661	Uniforms	62.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
82862	Uniforms	62.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
83166	Uniforms	49.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
84029	Uniforms	48.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
84335	Uniforms	62.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
84575	Uniforms	18.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
85119	Uniforms	109.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
85120	Uniforms	94.00	04/09/2021	10-30-40806	
	Check Total:	571.00			
Vendor: 2250	ORLANDO AUTO TOP INC			Check Sequence: 81	ACH Enabled: False
167810	Upholster drivers seat/ repair height motor #890	800.00	04/09/2021	10-20-50300	
	Check Total:	800.00			
Vendor: 8299	PAGCO INC			Check Sequence: 82	ACH Enabled: False
936709F	Calcium sulfonate	207.96	04/09/2021	10-90-62600	
	Check Total:	207.96			
Vendor: 4704	PAN AMERICAN BANK			Check Sequence: 83	ACH Enabled: False
022821	Water bill lockbox - February 2021	529.94	04/09/2021	34-01-59010	
	Check Total:	529.94			
Vendor: 0141	PARAMEDIC SERVICES OF ILLINOIS, INC.			Check Sequence: 84	ACH Enabled: False

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
03012021	Ambulance billing fee February 2021	2,465.00	04/09/2021	10-30-62140	
	Check Total:	2,465.00			
Vendor: 7774	PHYSICIANS IMMEDIATE CARE - CHICAGO			Check Sequence: 85	ACH Enabled: False
3762324	Admin fee for DOT Consortium Program	400.00	04/09/2021	10-52-53000	
4196775	Drug and alcohol screenings February 2021	360.00	04/09/2021	10-52-53000	
	Check Total:	760.00			
Vendor: 1578	PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERV			Check Sequence: 86	ACH Enabled: False
3104627239	Lease charges for postage machine	1,010.49	04/09/2021	10-01-50930	
	Check Total:	1,010.49			
Vendor: 0627	RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.			Check Sequence: 87	ACH Enabled: False
2098870-IN	Ammo	327.40	04/09/2021	10-20-60610	
	Check Total:	327.40			
Vendor: 4651	RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOU			Check Sequence: 88	ACH Enabled: False
20210302005647	Work boots	677.89	04/09/2021	10-13-60600	
	Check Total:	677.89			
Vendor: 2364	RICOH USA, INC			Check Sequence: 89	ACH Enabled: False
5061659674	Copier page counts for all copiers Mar	1,008.44	04/09/2021	10-02-80001	
	Check Total:	1,008.44			
Vendor: 0967	ROESCH FORD			Check Sequence: 90	ACH Enabled: False
FOCS170354	Repaired brake light connection & switch #201	172.05	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
	Check Total:	172.05			
Vendor: 2117	ROZALADO & CO			Check Sequence: 91	ACH Enabled: False
9238	PD cleaning services 2/8/21	1,631.33	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
9238	Cleaning services 2/8/21	1,423.34	04/09/2021	10-13-52600	
	Check Total:	3,054.67			
Vendor: 2419	RUSSO'S POWER EQUIPMENT			Check Sequence: 92	ACH Enabled: False
SPI10517030	Power melt, snow shovels, plastics scoops	1,495.94	04/09/2021	10-90-62600	

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
	Check Total:	1,495.94			
Vendor: 2960	S & E INSPECTIONS, INC.			Check Sequence: 93	ACH Enabled: False
4922	Safety inspection Ambl#481	29.00	04/09/2021	10-30-50100	
4925	Safety inspection #220	29.00	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
4937	Safety inspection #219	43.50	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
4939	Safety inspection #202	29.00	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
4944	Safety inspection #203	29.00	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
	Check Total:	159.50			
Vendor: 0579	SAM'S TOWING SERVICE, INC.			Check Sequence: 94	ACH Enabled: False
208835	Repairs on truck 228	1,201.02	04/09/2021	08-01-50090	
	Check Total:	1,201.02			
Vendor: 5529	SEAWAY SUPPLY			Check Sequence: 95	ACH Enabled: False
166860	Supplies	222.28	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
	Check Total:	222.28			
Vendor: 1630	SHERMAN MECHANICAL			Check Sequence: 96	ACH Enabled: False
J013719	Replace two condensate traps	1,876.00	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
	Check Total:	1,876.00			
Vendor: 5294	SPRINGBROOK HOLDING COMPANY LLC			Check Sequence: 97	ACH Enabled: False
INV-005651	Springbrook Software Maintenance (5/1/21-4/30/22)	55,545.00	04/09/2021	10-02-54200	
	Check Total:	55,545.00			
Vendor: 8080	STATE GRAPHICS			Check Sequence: 98	ACH Enabled: False
61808	Parking passes	260.15	04/09/2021	10-20-50400	
	Check Total:	260.15			
Vendor: 0845	STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY			Check Sequence: 99	ACH Enabled: False
S006810143.001	Repaired generator, changed air filters and hoses, collant	5,820.99	04/09/2021	10-20-52600	
	Check Total:	5,820.99			

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
Vendor: 5462 218110Apr	SUN LIFE FINANCIAL* Monthly disability April 2021	6,325.12	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 100 10-52-62370	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	6,325.12			
Vendor: 3208 22761	TEMPLE DISPLAY, LTD Mulit colored LED lights sets	2,390.75	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 101 10-90-82630	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	2,390.75			
Vendor: 3849 44144	THE BUSINESS PRESS Self inking stamp	35.50	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 102 10-20-50400	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	35.50			
Vendor: 5423 25996	THIRD MILLENNIUM Utility bill rendering March 2021	2,179.51	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 103 34-01-62857	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	2,179.51			
Vendor: 5594 INV311797	UNITED LABORATORIES Cleaning supplies	2,038.03	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 104 34-01-52200	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	2,038.03			
Vendor: 0160 80001862	UNITED RADIO COMMUNICATIONS Service contract for April 2021	703.75	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 105 07-01-60000	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	703.75			
Vendor: 5425 9874213531 9874213532 9875280160	VERIZON WIRELESS ESTB 911 980431441-0001 1/26-2/25 ESTB 911 980431441-0002 1/26-2/25 Data Charges for Mobile Jetpacks - March	996.75 846.73 83.01	04/09/2021 04/09/2021 04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 106 07-01-51200 07-01-51200 10-02-51200	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	1,926.49			
Vendor: 5467 211879716728886	VERIZON WIRELESS- VSAT Three tower location signals	115.00	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 107 10-20-80570	ACH Enabled: False
	Check Total:	115.00			
Vendor: 0351 4858827-0	WAREHOUSE DIRECT Office supplies	329.56	04/09/2021	Check Sequence: 108 10-01-50400	ACH Enabled: False

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
4858891-0	Copy paper	139.72	04/09/2021	10-90-51600	
4859629-0	Office supplies	91.72	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4859912-0	Office supplies	85.39	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4860056-0	Office supplies	581.13	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4861601-0	Office supplies	64.48	04/09/2021	10-13-52960	
4878224-0	Office supplies	104.79	04/09/2021	10-30-59000	
4878366-0	Office supplies	349.30	04/09/2021	10-20-50400	
4878391-0	Office supplies	216.08	04/09/2021	10-90-51600	
4878450-0	Office supplies	10.14	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4889519-0	Office supplies	27.49	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4901696-0	Office supplies	65.30	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4908799-0	Office supplies	34.90	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4909231-0	Office supplies	171.00	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4909231-1	Office supplies	34.20	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4914654-0	Office supplies	397.76	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4914654-1	Office supplies	11.39	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
4919582-0	Office supplies	264.90	04/09/2021	10-01-50400	
	Check Total:	2,979.25			
Vendor: 4683	WATERMARK ENGINEERING			Check Sequence: 109	ACH Enabled: False
16825	19-037 Franklin Park Redevelopment Property	1,530.00	04/09/2021	22-01-62557	
	Check Total:	1,530.00			
Vendor: 0788	WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE			Check Sequence: 110	ACH Enabled: False
40046056	Replacement tires - truck 2	3,068.00	04/09/2021	10-30-50110	
	Check Total:	3,068.00			
Vendor: 5255	WEST CENTRAL MUNICIPAL CONFERENCE			Check Sequence: 111	ACH Enabled: False
0009840-IN	Perspectives EAP 2021	2,571.06	04/09/2021	10-52-62417	
	Check Total:	2,571.06			
Vendor: 5022	WIGIT'S TRUCK CENTER			Check Sequence: 112	ACH Enabled: False
110843	Replace rear brakes/ repair exhaust/PM #225	2,956.19	04/09/2021	10-90-50100	
	Check Total:	2,956.19			
Vendor: 0209	ZIEBELL WATER SERVICE PRODUCTS			Check Sequence: 113	ACH Enabled: False

Invoice No	Description	Amount	Payment Date	Acct Number	Reference
253052-000	Flag gaskets, hex bolts	304.80	04/09/2021	34-01-62860	
	Check Total:	304.80			
	Total for Check Run:	534,854.45			
	Total of Number of Checks:	113			

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-VC-__

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE ELEVEN OF THE VILLAGE CODE
OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
(AUTHORIZING FEE WAIVER FOR UNITS OF GOVERNMENT)**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Village Clerk of the Village of Franklin Park on 04/05/21
Village of Franklin Park – 9500 Belmont Avenue - Franklin Park, Illinois 60131

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-VC- __

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE ELEVEN OF THE VILLAGE CODE
OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
(AUTHORIZING FEE WAIVER FOR UNITS OF GOVERNMENT)**

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Village*”) is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park (the “*Corporate Authorities*”) have determined that it is in the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the Village to authorize certain fee waivers contained in the Village Code of Franklin Park so that permit and license fees for units of government are waived.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2. That Chapter 1 (“*Fees, Rates and Charges*”) of Title 11 (“*Fees*”) of the Village Code of Franklin Park, Illinois, is hereby amended by inserting the following new section to read, as follows:

Section 11-1-7. – Units of Government Fee Waiver.

- (a) The village is authorized to impose and collect fees or certain permits, licenses and other authorizations required of it by persons undertaking certain activities. The

requirements for the payment of fees extend to persons that include public, quasi-public, not for profit and private entities.

- (b) The operating principle of the village with respect to the imposition of fees is that all such fees shall be applied uniformly and fairly. The village board recognizes that there are some activities which further or promote a public interest or purpose that is consistent with the public purposes and service objectives of the village government.
- (c) A particular fee may be waived because the activity addressed by the permit, license or other authorization is of such public purpose level as to warrant contribution by the village government in the form of a reduction or waiver of fee requirements, subject to the following:
 - (1) Any fee, except utility, charged by the village may be waived as to any government unit located or operating within the village provided:
 - a. An application for the activity or item is filed with the appropriate village official;
 - b. The fee applies to authorized governmental activities or matters of the government unit and such items are within the village; and
 - c. Actual village incurred expenses due to third party costs charged to the village must be paid by the applicant.
 - (2) Any government unit objecting to a decision of a village official on the applicability of this Section may file an appeal within ten (10) days to the Village President whose decision shall be final.
- (d) Under no circumstances will that portion of any fee be waived because of the public purpose doctrine if the resulting amount of fee collected is insufficient to cover third party costs incurred in the administration of the permit, license or authorization, including inspections and work by third parties. Additionally, under no circumstances shall a fee be waived where doing so produces an unfunded status or a village liability.
- (e) Notwithstanding the waiver of fees, the government unit being approved for such waiver must complete all documentation and requirements of a permit, license, or other authorization. A deposit or some other form of assurance must be provided to assure compliance with the conditions or terms of any permit, license or other authorization. The waiver of a fee shall not serve as a precedent for a similar fee to be waived in the future without further approval from the authorized person as herein provided.

- (f) No fee shall be deemed to have been waived in the event that in doing so it renders invalid any fee otherwise imposed upon permittees, licensees, or other persons being given authorization in exchange for a fee payment. Requests for consideration of waiver of fees must be submitted by the government unit responsible for the payment of such fees who must also be acting as the "owner" or acting as the licensee in fact. Request for fee waivers submitted by contractors or agents will not be accepted or considered.

Section 3. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 4. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-VC- __

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER TWO OF TITLE THREE OF THE
VILLAGE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS REGULATING THE SALE AND LICENSING OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Village Clerk of the Village of Franklin Park on 04/05/21
Village of Franklin Park – 9500 Belmont Avenue - Franklin Park, Illinois 60131

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-VC- __

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER TWO OF TITLE THREE OF THE
VILLAGE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS REGULATING THE SALE AND LICENSING OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR**

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Village*”) is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park (the “*Corporate Authorities*”) are charged with the responsibility of regulating the sale and distribution of alcoholic beverages within the Village; and

WHEREAS, Article IV of the Liquor Control Act of 1934, 235 ILCS 5/4-1, authorizes the Corporate Authorities to determine the number, kind and classification of licenses for the retail sale of alcoholic liquor; to regulate or prohibit the presence of persons under the age of twenty-one (21) years on the premises of licensed retail establishments of various kinds and classifications where alcoholic liquor is drawn, poured, mixed or otherwise served for consumption on the premises; to prohibit any minor from drawing, pouring, or mixing any alcoholic liquor as an employee of any retail licensee; to prohibit any minor from at any time attending any bar and from drawing, pouring or mixing any alcoholic liquor in any licensed retail premises; and to establish such further regulations and restrictions upon the issuance of and operations under local licenses not inconsistent with law as the public good and convenience may require; and

WHEREAS, the Village's Local Liquor Control Commissioner has the authority to issue, suspend and revoke licenses, which authorize the sale and distribution of alcoholic beverages by individuals and entities within the Village (the "*License*"); and

WHEREAS, the Local Liquor Control Commissioner is charged with adopting procedures, rules and regulations for the licensing and operating of retail liquor establishments to: insure compliance with the laws relating to the sale of alcoholic liquor; protect the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Village; and foster and promote temperance in the consumption of alcoholic liquors; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is necessary to clarify the reasons for which the Local Liquor Control Commissioner shall not issue a License; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities may from time to time amend the text of the Village Code of Franklin Park when it is determined to be in the best interests of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that it is in the best interests of the residents of the Village to provide for the regulations herein specified to promote the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Village and the general public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2. The Corporate Authorities find and determine that it is necessary and

desirable to amend the Village Code of Franklin Park for the purpose set forth herein and that the adoption of this Ordinance is in the best interests of the Village.

Section 3. Chapter 2 ("*Alcoholic Beverages*") of Title 3 ("*Business and License Regulations*") of the Village Code of Franklin Park, Illinois, is hereby amended by deleting the following stricken language and adding the underlined language to read, as follows:

3-2-1. – Definitions.

The definitions of words and phrases in 235 Illinois Compiled Statutes 5/1-3.01 et seq., known as the Liquor Control Act of 1934, shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to them in said Liquor Control Act whenever such words and phrases are used in this chapter. Any references in this chapter to the "local liquor commissioner" or the "liquor commissioner" shall mean and refer to the "local liquor control commissioner".

3-2-2. – Local liquor control commissioner authorization.

The local liquor control commissioner is authorized to:

- (1) Administer within the village the appropriate provisions of the Liquor Control Act of 1934, this chapter, such ordinances and resolutions relating to alcoholic liquor as may be enacted by the corporate authorities, and such other legislation as may become applicable within the village with respect to the sale of alcoholic liquor.
- (~~12~~) Require of the police department such reports as determined necessary by the commission to evaluate the existence or the extent of driving under the influence occurrences and other incidents of public intoxication within the village, including, but not limited to, the location of such occurrences, the ages of the participants, the place identified as where alcohol consumption has occurred, and any other information deemed relevant by the commissioner for purposes of a thorough evaluation.
- (~~23~~) Advise licensees periodically when the licensees' business operations have been identified in the information provided under subsection (~~12~~) of this section, and require of the licensee a written response as to the circumstances or allegations contained within such information.
- (~~34~~) Report, or cause a report to be made, to the corporate authorities on the existence or extent of driving under the influence occurrences and other incidents of public intoxication within the village, and within such report

make recommendation for legislative activity to address the community needs and respond to any problems identified.

...

3-2-4. – Restrictions on issuance.

No license required by section 3-2-3 of this chapter shall be issued to:

- (1) A person who is not a resident of the village.
- (2) A person who is not of good character and reputation in the community in which he resides.
- (3) ~~A person who is not a citizen of the United States.~~
- (43) A person who has been convicted of a felony under any federal or state law, ~~if the commissioner determines, after investigation, that such person has not been sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust unless the local liquor control commissioner determines that such person will not be impaired by the conviction in engaging in the licensed practice after considering matters set forth in such person's application in accordance with section 6-2.5 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934 and the local liquor control commissioner's investigation.~~
- (54) A person who has been convicted of ~~being the keeper or is keeping a house of ill fame~~ keeping a place of prostitution or keeping a place of juvenile prostitution, promoting prostitution that involves keeping a place of prostitution, or promoting juvenile prostitution that involves keeping a place of juvenile prostitution.
- (65) A person who has been convicted of pandering ~~or other crime or misdemeanor opposed to decency and morality.~~
- (76) A person whose license issued under this chapter or the laws of the state has been revoked for cause.
- (87) A person who, at the time of application for renewal of any license issued hereunder, would not be eligible for such license upon a first application.
- (98) A copartnership, ~~unless all the members of such copartnership shall be qualified to obtain a license if any general partnership thereof, or any limited partnership thereof, owning more than five (5) percent of the aggregate limited partner interest in such copartnership would not be eligible to~~

receive a license hereunder for any reason other than residence within the village.

- (109) A corporation or limited liability company, if any member, officer, manager or director thereof, or any stockholder or stockholders owning in the aggregate more than five (5) percent of the stock of such corporation, would not be eligible to receive a license hereunder for any reason other than citizenship and residence within the village.
- (110) A corporation or limited liability company, unless it is incorporated or organized in Illinois, or unless it is a foreign corporation or foreign limited liability company which is qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act or the Limited Liability Company Act to transact business in Illinois.
- (1211) A person whose place of business is conducted by a manager or agent, unless said manager or agent possesses the same qualifications required ~~of~~ by the licensee.
- (1312) A person who has been convicted of a violation of any federal or state law concerning the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic liquor, subsequent to the passage of this chapter or shall have forfeited bond to appear in court to answer charges for any such violation, unless the local liquor control commissioner determines, in accordance with section 6-2.5 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934, that the person will not be impaired by the conviction in engaging in the licensed practice.
- (1413) A person who does not beneficially own the premises for which a license is sought, or does not have a lease thereon for the full period for which the license is to be issued.
- (1514) Any law enforcing public official, president of the village, any member of the village board of trustees, or any president or member of a county board, and no such official shall have a direct interest ~~be interested in any way, either directly or indirectly,~~ in the manufacture, sale or distribution of alcoholic liquor.
- (1615) A person who is not a beneficial owner of the business to be operated by the licensee.
- (1716) A person who has been convicted of a gambling offense as proscribed by any of subsections (a)(3) through (a)(11) of section 28-1 of, or as proscribed by section 28-1.1 or 28-3 of chapter 38 of the Illinois Criminal Code of 1961 or the Criminal Code of 2012 ~~as heretofore or hereafter~~

amended, or as proscribed by a statute replaced by any of the aforesaid statutory provisions.

- (1817) A person or entity to whom a ~~federal gaming device stamp~~ or a federal wagering stamp has been issued by the federal government, for the current tax period unless the person or entity is eligible to be issued a license under the Raffles and Poker Runs Act or the Illinois Pull Tabs and Jar Games Act.
- (19) ~~A copartnership to which a federal gaming device stamp or a federal wagering stamp has been issued by the federal government for the current tax period, or if any of the partners have been issued a federal gaming device stamp or federal wagering stamp by the federal government for the current tax period.~~
- (20) ~~A corporation, if any officer, manager or director thereof or any stockholder owning in the aggregate more than twenty (20) percent of the stock of such corporation has been issued a federal gaming device stamp or a federal wagering stamp for the current tax period.~~
- (2118) Any premises for which a ~~federal gaming device stamp~~ or a federal wagering stamp has been issued by the federal government for the current tax period.
- (2219) Any corporation or limited liability company not currently in good standing with the state of Illinois as reported by the corporations division of the secretary of state, or, if a foreign corporation or foreign limited liability company, similar status either as a foreign corporation or foreign limited liability company doing business in Illinois or as a corporate entity under its home state jurisdiction.
- (2320) Any ~~corporation or~~ person or entity who or which or who, respectively, has been found, determined or is delinquent in payment of state or federal taxes, ~~dramshop dram shop~~ insurance policy premiums, ~~or~~ any local taxes or fees imposed pursuant to law, or any other debt, fine, penalty, judgment, or charge due the village.
- (21) Any person or entity seeking or renewing a license who has failed to obtain, maintain or pay for any other license or permit from the village as may be necessary under other applicable ordinances, regulations or laws for the operation of such business or businesses of the applicant.
- (22) A person who intends to sell alcoholic liquors for use or consumption on his or her licensed retail premises who does not have liquor liability insurance coverage for that premises in an amount that is at least equal to

the maximum liability amounts set out in subsection (a) of section 6-21 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934.

- (23) Any person for the sale at retail of any alcoholic liquor at any store or other place of business where the majority of customers are minors of school age or where the principal business transacted consists of school books, school supplies, food, lunches or drinks for such minors.
- (24) A person or entity not eligible for a state retailer's liquor license.
- (25) Any person or entity that has filed an application that contains a false, fraudulent or misleading statement or incomplete information.
- (26) Any person or entity that has filed an application that contains any false or fraudulently obtained signature.

3-2-5. – Application.

- (a) Applications for the license required by section 3-2-3 of this chapter shall be made to the ~~village~~ local liquor control commissioner in writing upon such forms ~~prescribed~~ provided by the commissioner; signed by the applicant, if an individual, or by a duly authorized ~~officer president and secretary thereof~~, if a copartnership, club, limited liability company or corporation; verified by oath or affidavit; and shall contain, ~~but shall not be limited to containing~~, the following information and statements:
 - (1) The name, ~~age~~, date of birth, Social Security number, telephone number, e-mail address, and residence address of the applicant in the case of an individual. In the case of a copartnership, the names, dates of birth, Social Security numbers, telephone numbers, e-mail addresses, and residence addresses of the persons entitled to share in the profits thereof of the copartnership, and the date of formation of the copartnership. and in In the case of a corporation, a limited liability company, ~~for profit~~, or a club, the date of incorporation, the objects for which it is organized, the names, dates of birth, Social Security numbers, titles/positions, telephone numbers, e-mail addresses, and residence addresses of the officers, members, managers and directors, and, if a majority in interest an aggregate of more than five (5) percent of the stock of such corporation is owned by one person or such person's nominees, the name, date of birth, Social Security number, telephone number, e-mail address, and residence address of such person.
 - (2) ~~The citizenship of the applicant, place of birth, and, if a naturalized citizen, the time and place of naturalization.~~

- (32) The ~~character~~ type of business of the applicant and in the case of a corporation, a limited liability company, a copartnership or a club, the objects reason for which it was formed.
- (43) The length of time the applicant has been in such type of business ~~of that character or~~ and in the case of a corporation, the date on which its charter was issued a limited liability company or a club, the date and state of incorporation/formation, and if incorporated/formed in a state other than Illinois, the date of becoming qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act or the Limited Liability Company Act to transact business in Illinois (the certificate of good standing from the Illinois Secretary of State shall be attached to the application).
- (5) ~~The amount of goods, wares and merchandise on hand at the time application is made.~~
- (64) The location and description of the premises or place of business which is to be operated under such license.
- (5) A statement whether such location is owned or leased by the applicant and, if leased, a copy of such lease shall be attached to the application.
- (6) A statement that the applicant has not and will not receive or borrow money or anything else of value (other than merchandising credit in the ordinary course of business for a period not to exceed thirty [30] days as expressly permitted under section 6-5 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934) from any manufacturer, importing distributor or distributor or from any representative of any such manufacturer, importing distributor, or distributor; and a statement that the applicant has not been a party in any way, directly or indirectly, to any violation by a manufacturer, importing distributor or distributor of section 6-6 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934.
- (7) A statement whether the applicant or any other person having a direct interest in the applicant's place of business is a public or law enforcing official, and identification of such office or position.
- (8) A statement whether the applicant possesses a current federal wagering stamp and, if so, the reasons for such possession.
- (79) A statement whether the applicant has ~~made a similar application ever applied; for a similar liquor license on~~ for a different premises other than the premises described in this the application, and the disposition of such application whether such application was approved or denied, and the

reasons for any denial.

- (~~8~~10) A statement whether the applicant has ever been convicted of a felony or is otherwise disqualified to receive a license by reason of any matter or thing contained in this chapter, the laws of this state, or the ordinances of this village.
- (911) A statement whether ~~Whether~~ a previous license issued by any state, ~~or subdivision thereof~~ any local governmental entity, or by the federal government has been suspended or revoked, and the reasons ~~thereof~~ for such suspension or revocation.
- (~~10~~12) A statement that the applicant will not violate any of the laws of the state or of the United States, or any provisions of this code or other ordinances of the village in the conduct of the applicant's place of business.
- (~~11~~13) ~~The date of incorporation if an Illinois corporation, or the date of becoming qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act to transact business in Illinois if a foreign corporation~~ The name, date of birth, Social Security number, telephone number, e-mail address, and residence address of the manager or agent of the applicant in charge of the premises for which the license is being applied.
- (b) If the applicant reports a felony conviction, as required under subsection (a)(~~8~~10) of this section, such conviction may be considered by the local liquor control commissioner in accordance with section 6-2.5 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934 in determining qualifications for licensing, but shall not operate as a bar to licensing.
- (~~e~~) ~~If said application is made in behalf of a partnership, firm, association, club or corporation, then the same shall be signed and sworn to by at least two (2) members of such partnership or the president and secretary of such corporation.~~
- (~~d~~c) All applications for licenses shall include the fingerprints of the persons described in subsections (a)(1) and (a)(13) of this section on such forms and in such manner as prescribed by the local liquor control commissioner. The applicant shall ensure that said persons submit themselves for fingerprinting by the police department, and each person shall pay a nonrefundable processing fee, so that the police department may perform adequate investigation of such persons to enable the local liquor control commission to ascertain that issuance of any such license will comply with the statutes of the state and all applicable ordinances of the village.
- (d) All applications for licenses shall include proof of dram shop insurance coverage, in the form of a certificate of insurance issued by an insurance company authorized

to do business in Illinois, insuring the applicant and the premises for the duration of the license period, in accordance with the requirements of section 3-2-13(e) of this chapter.

- (e) All applications for licenses initial issuance and for renewal shall include proof of current insurance coverage in an amount not less than the amount provided under the dram shop act with respect to premises and operator's liabilities, proof of payment of annual corporation fees and charges imposed by the state of Illinois, and information supporting the presentation to show that operations on the premises are being undertaken in a safe and responsible manner and that the operations are fiscally supportive of such maintenance and operation, which additional information may be further required and specified by the local liquor control commissioner or by the commissioner's delegated agents or officers.
- (f) All applications for licenses, except an application for a class G or class H liquor license, shall include proof of completion of a state certified beverage alcohol sellers and servers education and training (BASSET) program for all individuals required in section 3-2-16 of this chapter.
- (g) All applications for renewal shall include proof of a valid state retailer's liquor license for the premises.
- (~~h~~) All applications for initial issuance, at the time of submittal of an application, except an application for a class G liquor license, shall be accompanied by an administrative application fee in the amount of four hundred dollars (\$400.00) to cover the cost in of reviewing, and investigating and processing such applicant application, which shall be nonrefundable and in addition to the annual license fee.
- (i) Following the issuance of any license, the licensee shall report in writing any changes in the licensee's residence, management, partnership, officers, members, directors, persons holding directly or beneficially an aggregate of more than five (5) percent of the stock or ownership interest in the licensee, or managers of the licensed premises. Said report shall be made to the local liquor control commissioner no less than thirty (30) days prior to any such change, and all such persons becoming partners, officers, members, directors, managers, or persons holding such ownership interest (as the case may be) shall meet all of the applicable standards and requirements of this chapter.
- (j) Any license issued shall automatically terminate upon a change in the use of the premises described in the license. If any licensee intends to change the use of the premises described in the license, the licensee shall complete and submit a new application for a retail dealer's license to the local liquor control commissioner in accordance with the requirements set forth in this section, including but not limited to paying the nonrefundable administrative application fee. Said application shall

be made to the local liquor control commissioner no less than thirty (30) days prior to any such proposed change in use taking effect.

...

3-2-7. – Number of licenses issued.

...

- (b) *Reduction in the number of licenses.* Whenever a license ~~previously issued under this chapter~~ is revoked, surrendered, nonrenewed, forfeited or lapsed or terminated by dormancy as herein provided in this chapter, the maximum number of licenses in the class of the license which is revoked, surrendered, nonrenewed, forfeited or lapsed or terminated by dormancy as set forth in subsection A (a) of this section shall be automatically and immediately reduced by one (1) without further action by the corporate authorities.

...

3-2-8. – ~~Additional license for music, dancing~~ Music and entertainment on premises.

~~Any person authorized under this chapter to hold a retail liquor license shall have the privilege upon the payment of an additional fee of three hundred fifty dollars (\$350.00), of providing upon the premises licensed for retail liquor sales, an orchestra, and permitting dancing by patrons therein, and shall also be permitted to have floorshows for the entertainment of patrons; provided, however, that such floorshows are not of an indecent or immoral character. The license shall be valid for the same period prescribed by section 3-2-10 of this chapter. The privilege shall terminate upon the termination or revocation by the village of the retail liquor license for the sale of alcoholic liquor.~~

There shall be no live music or any other entertainment in or upon a premises licensed for retail liquor sales unless the licensee holds a license for on-premises consumption and complies with the terms of the zoning ordinance(s) of the village. Any licensee providing live music or other entertainment in or upon the premises shall abide by and ensure compliance with all noise ordinances of the village.

3-2-9. – Disposition of fees.

All license fees required by this chapter shall be paid to the ~~village clerk~~ local liquor control commissioner at the time application for the license is made, and shall forthwith be turned over to the treasurer. In the event the license applied for is denied, the fee shall be returned to the applicant. If the license is granted, then the fee shall be deposited in the general corporate fund or in such other fund as shall have been designated by the board of trustees, by proper action.

3-2-10. – Term; transfer; renewal.

- (a) *Term.* ~~If not sooner terminated, each~~ Each license issued under the provisions of this chapter shall terminate on April 30 next following its issuance.
- (b) *Transfer.* A license required by this chapter shall be purely a personal privilege, good for ~~not to exceed~~ no longer than one (1) year after issuance unless sooner revoked as provided in this chapter ~~provided~~, and shall not constitute property nor shall it be subject to attachment, garnishment or execution, nor shall it be alienable or transferable, voluntarily or involuntarily, or subject to be encumbered or hypothecated. Such license shall not descend by the laws of ~~the state~~ testate or intestate devolution, but it shall cease upon the death of the licensee provided that executors or administrators of the estate of any deceased licensee, and the trustee of any insolvent or bankrupt licensee, when such estate consists in part of alcoholic liquor, may continue the business of the sale or manufacture of alcoholic liquor under order of the appropriate court, and may exercise the privileges of the deceased or insolvent or bankrupt licensee after the death of such decedent, or such insolvency or bankruptcy until the expiration of such license, but not longer than six (6) months after the death, bankruptcy or insolvency of such licensee.
- (c) *Renewal.* Any licensee may renew his or her license at the expiration ~~thereof~~ of the license, provided he or she is then qualified to receive a license and the premises for which such renewal license is sought are suitable for such purposes. The renewal privilege herein provided for shall not be construed as a vested right which shall in any case prevent the president local liquor control commissioner or the corporate authorities from decreasing the number of licenses to be issued ~~within the president's jurisdiction~~.

3-2-11. – Building and location restrictions.

- (a) ~~*Residence districts.* It is hereby determined that certain portions of the village are predominantly residential in character as prescribed by the village zoning ordinance. It shall be unlawful to sell or offer for sale at retail any alcoholic liquor within any such portion of the village, unless the owner or owners of at least two-thirds (2/3;) of the frontage feet along the street and streets adjacent to such place of business for which a license is sought, for a distance of two hundred (200) feet in each direction from such premises or proposed place of business, shall file with the local liquor control commissioner, or licensing officer, written consent to the use of such place for the sale of alcoholic liquors, providing same does not conflict with the village zoning ordinance.~~
- (~~ba~~) *Location restrictions.* No license shall be issued under this chapter for the sale at retail of any alcoholic liquor within one hundred (100) feet of any church, school other than an institution of higher learning, hospital, home for ~~the~~ aged or indigent

persons or for veterans, their spouses or children, or any military or naval station. This prohibition shall not apply to hotels offering restaurant service, regularly organized clubs, or to restaurants, food shops or other places where sale of alcoholic liquors is not the principal business carried on, nor to the renewal of a license for the sale at retail of alcoholic liquor on premises within one hundred (100) feet of any church or school where such church or school has been established within such one hundred (100) feet since the issuance of the original license. In the case of a church, the distance of one hundred (100) feet shall be measured to the nearest part of any building used for worship services or educational programs and not to property boundaries. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the issuance of a license to a church or private school to sell at retail alcoholic liquor if any such sales are limited to periods when groups are assembled on the premises solely for the promotion of some common object other than the sale or consumption of alcoholic liquors.

- (eb) *Change of location.* A retail dealer's license shall permit the sale of alcoholic liquor only in the premises described in the application and license. Such location may be changed only upon authorization to make such change issued by the local liquor control commissioner and approved by the board of trustees. No change of location shall be permitted unless the proposed new location is a proper one for the retail sale of alcoholic liquor under the laws of this state and the ordinances of the village.
- (dc) *View from street.* In premises upon which the sale of alcoholic liquor for consumption upon the premises is licensed, other than as a restaurant, hotel or club, no screen, blind, curtain, partition, article or thing shall be permitted in the windows or upon the doors of such licensed premises nor inside such premises, which shall prevent a full view of the entire interior of such premises from the street, road or sidewalk, at all times, and no booth, screen, partition or other obstruction nor any arrangement of lights or lighting shall be permitted in or about the interior of such premises which shall prevent a full view of the entire interior of such premises from the street, road or sidewalk, and the premises must be so located that there shall be a full view of the entire interior of such premises from the street, road or sidewalk. All rooms where liquor is sold for consumption upon the premises shall be continuously lighted during the business hours by natural light or artificial white light so that all parts of the interior of the premises shall be clearly visible. In case the view into any such licensed premises ~~required by the foregoing provision~~ shall be willfully obscured by the licensee or willfully suffered to be obscured or in any manner obstructed, then such license shall be subject to revocation in the manner provided in this chapter. In order to enforce the provisions of this section, the ~~president~~ local liquor control commissioner shall have the right to require the filing with the ~~president~~ local liquor control commissioner of plans, drawings and photographs showing the clearance of the view as above required.
- (d) *Posting license.* Every licensee shall cause his or her license or licenses to be

framed and hung in plain view in a conspicuous place on the licensed premises at all times.

- (e) Premises. All premises used for the retail sale of alcoholic liquor, or for the storage of such liquor for sale shall be sanitary and shall be kept in full compliance with the ordinances regulating the condition of premises used for the storage or sale of food for human consumption. Except in the case of hotels and clubs, no alcoholic liquor shall be sold at retail or be made available to the general public by gift or otherwise upon any premises which has any access which leads from such premises to any other portion of the same building or structure used for dwelling or lodging purposes, and which is permitted to be used or kept accessible for any use of the public; this provision shall not prevent any connection between such premises and such other portion of the building or structure which is used only by the licensee, his or her family and personal guests.

3-2-12. – Hours and days of operation.

- (a) Closing hours. Except as herein provided, it shall be unlawful to sell or to offer for sale at retail any alcoholic liquor in the village or to permit any person to consume any alcoholic liquor in or on any licensed premises between the hours of two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and six o'clock (6:00) A.M. Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays and Fridays, and between the hours of three o'clock (3:00) A.M. and six o'clock (6:00) A.M. Saturdays, and between the hours of three o'clock (3:00) A.M. and eight o'clock (8:00) A.M. on Sundays.

It shall be unlawful to keep open for business, or to admit the public to any premises in or on which alcoholic liquor is sold at retail during the hours within which the sale of such liquor is prohibited, except that in the case of grocery stores, restaurants, clubs and hotels, such establishments may keep open during such hours, but no alcoholic liquor may be sold to or consumed by the public during such hours, but nothing contained in this section shall be deemed to authorize any such grocery store, restaurant, or club to keep open for business or to admit the public to such premises at or during any hour when such premises are required to be closed by virtue of the regulations or restrictions imposed by any other provisions of this code.

...

3-2-13. – Prohibited acts and conditions.

- (a) Unlawful sales. No licensee nor any officer, associate, member, representative, agent or employee of such licensee shall sell, give or deliver alcoholic liquor to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years, to any intoxicated person or to any person known by the licensee to be a habitual drunkard, a spendthrift, insane, mentally ill, mentally deficient or in need of mental treatment. No person, after purchasing or otherwise obtaining alcoholic liquor, shall sell, give or deliver such

alcoholic liquor to another person under the age of twenty-one (21) years, except in the performance of a religious ceremony or a religious service.

- (1) For the purpose of preventing the violation of this section, any licensee, and any officer, associate, member, representative, agent or employee of such licensee, shall refuse to sell or serve alcoholic beverages to any person who is unable to produce adequate written evidence of identity and of the fact that he or she is over the age of twenty-one (21) years.
- (2) Adequate written evidence of age and identity of the person is a document issued by a federal, state, county, or municipal government, or subdivision or agency of such government entity, including but not limited to a motor vehicle operator's license, a registration certificate issued under the federal Selective Service Act, or an identification card issued to a member of the Armed Forces. Proof that the licensee, or his officer, associate, member, representative, agent or employee, demanded, was shown and reasonably relied upon such written evidence in any transaction forbidden by this section is an affirmative defense to any proceedings for the suspension or revocation of any license based thereon. It shall not, however, be an affirmative defense if the licensee, or his officer, associate, member, representative, agent or employee accepted the written evidence knowing it to be false or fraudulent.
- (3) Any person who sells, gives, or furnishes to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years any false or fraudulent written, printed or photostatic evidence of the age and identity of such person or who sells, gives or furnishes to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years evidence of age and identification of any other person shall be deemed to be guilty of a misdemeanor.
- (4) Any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years who presents or offers to any licensee, his officer, associate, member, representative, agent or employee, any written, printed or photostatic evidence of age and identity which is false, fraudulent, or not actually his or her own for the purpose of ordering, purchasing, attempting to purchase or otherwise procuring or attempting to procure the serving of any alcoholic beverage, or who has in his or her possession any false or fraudulent written, printed, or photostatic evidence of age and identity, is guilty of a misdemeanor.
- (5) Any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years who has any alcoholic beverage in his or her possession on any street or highway or in any public place or in any place open to the public is guilty of a misdemeanor. This section does not apply to possession by a person under the age of twenty-one (21) years making an off-premise delivery of an alcoholic beverage in

pursuance of the order of his or her parent or in pursuance of his or her employment. A licensee may employ a person eighteen (18) years of age or older as a waiter or waitress, for the service of food in a licensed premises, but said person shall not be permitted to deliver alcoholic beverages. It shall be unlawful for any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years to draw, pour, or mix alcoholic liquor as an employee of any licensee.

- (b) *Youth gatherings prohibited.* It shall be unlawful for any premises licensed under this chapter to be used for events designated to attract persons under the age of twenty-one (21) years into the premises at any time. Events hereby prohibited upon licensed premises include "teen dances", "teen nights" or any other gathering or activity the promotion of which encourages persons under the age of twenty-one (21) years to seek admission to the premises. Notwithstanding, an organization or group, other than one in which any interest is held by a licensee, may sponsor such an event on one (1) specific day, provided it has filed an application in writing with the local liquor control commissioner at least ten (10) days prior to the event, has received written approval from the commissioner and has complied with any conditions or requirements imposed by the commissioner.
- (c) *Presence of persons under twenty-one on premises prohibited.* It shall be unlawful for any licensee or any person operating pursuant to a license for a premises, where no full food service or consumption as meals are provided, to permit any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years to be present upon the premises. A liquor licensee operating an establishment as a restaurant or other licensed and regulated food provider, as specified under this code, shall not be subject to the prohibition of this subsection, provided full meals are offered for sale and table seating is available. Licensees operating under class C, E, F or G are not subject to the prohibition of this section. Additionally, a licensee operating an establishment at which the principal activity is recreational, intended for family involvement and the involvement of persons under the age of twenty-one (21) years, shall not be subject to the prohibition of this subsection; provided, that the licensee submits to the local liquor control commissioner with its annual application a report on the operational procedures to assure that persons under the age of twenty-one (21) years are not engaging in the consumption of alcoholic beverages upon the premises.
- (d) *Alcohol not purchased from licensed premises.* It shall be unlawful for any licensee, ~~licensed under the provisions of this chapter,~~ its employees, officers or agents to permit, authorize or otherwise allow any person to consume on the licensed premises, alcoholic liquor that was purchased at any location other than the licensed premises where it is consumed.
- (e) ~~*Dramshop*~~ *Dram shop insurance required.* It shall be unlawful for any licensee to fail to keep in full force and effect, during the license period, ~~dramshop~~ dram shop

insurance coverage, issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in Illinois, in at least the amounts recoverable under the Liquor Control Act of 1934, as amended, insuring the licensee and the premises. All dram shop insurance policies shall also name the Village of Franklin Park as an additional insured in an amount not less than that amount provided under the dramshop act with respect to premises and operator's liabilities. Upon request of the local liquor control commissioner, a licensee shall provide evidence of the required insurance coverage at any time. A licensee shall ensure that the local liquor control commissioner has evidence of valid dram shop insurance coverage as required by this subsection at all times during the license period.

- (f) *Additional prohibited activities.* The following activities are prohibited at the premises or place of business which operates under a license issued pursuant to this chapter:

...

- (7) The licensee, or his agent or employee, permitting any person to remain in or upon the licensed premises while modeling and/or displaying by wearing a bathing suit or underwear or women's lingerie, whether or not such modeling and/or displaying is part of a fashion show.

...

- (j) *Equal treatment.* No licensee shall deny or permit his or her agents and employees to deny any person the full and equal enjoyment of the accommodations, advantages, facilities and privileges of any premises in which alcoholic liquors are authorized to be sold subject only to the conditions and limitations established by law and/or ordinance and applicable alike to all citizens.

- (k) *Possession by persons under twenty-one prohibited.* It shall be unlawful for any person to whom the sale, gift or delivery of any alcoholic liquor is prohibited because of age to purchase, accept a gift of such alcoholic liquor, or have such alcoholic liquor in his or her possession.

- (1) If a licensee or his officers, associates, members, representatives, agents or employees believes or has reason to believe that a sale or delivery of any alcoholic liquor is prohibited because of the non-age of the prospective recipient, he or she shall, before making such sale or delivery, demand presentation of some form of positive identification referenced in subsection (a) above, containing proof of age, issued by a public officer in the performance of his or her official duties.

- (2) No person shall transfer, alter, or deface such an identification card; use the

identification card of another; carry or use a false or forged identification card; obtain an identification card by means of false information; or otherwise misrepresent his or her age for the purpose of purchasing or obtaining alcoholic liquor or beverage in any place in the village where such alcoholic liquor or beverage is sold. No person shall purchase, accept delivery, or have possession of alcoholic liquor in violation of this subsection (k)(2). The consumption of alcoholic liquor by any person under the age of twenty-one (21) years is forbidden. Whoever violates the provisions of this section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

- (3) The possession and dispensing, or consumption by a person under the age of twenty-one (21) years of alcoholic liquor in the performance of a religious service or ceremony, or the consumption by a person under the age of twenty-one (21) years under the direct supervision and approval of the parents or parent or those persons standing in loco parentis of such person under the age of twenty-one (21) years in the privacy of a home, is not prohibited by this chapter.

- (1) Warning to minors. Every place in the village where alcoholic liquor is sold shall display at all times in a prominent place a printed card which shall read substantially as follows:

“WARNING TO MINORS

You are subject to a fine of up to \$750.00 under the ordinances of the Village of Franklin Park if you purchase any alcoholic liquor or misrepresent your age for the purpose of purchasing or obtaining any alcoholic liquor.”

(m) State liquor license required. A licensee shall maintain a valid state retailer’s liquor license for the licensed premises at all times. In the event the licensee’s state retailer’s liquor license lapses, is revoked or is not renewed, any license issued to said licensee under this chapter shall be deemed to be forfeited by the licensee and, therefore, null and void. A licensee shall ensure that the local liquor control commissioner has evidence of a valid state retailer’s liquor license for the licensed premises at all times.

3-2-14. – List of licenses kept.

~~The clerk local liquor control commissioner shall keep or cause to be kept a complete record of all licenses issued under the provisions of this chapter and shall furnish the president, treasurer and chief of police each with a copy thereof. Upon the issuance of any license, or the revocation of any old license, the president shall give written notice of such action to each of these officers within forty-eight (48) hours of such action.~~

...

3-2-16. – Mandatory training for all persons who sell or serve alcoholic beverages; employee regulations.

- (a) No retail ~~local liquor dealer's~~ license shall be issued to a new licensee applicant or renewed until the applicant submits to the local liquor control commissioner proof of completion of a state certified beverage alcohol sellers and servers education and training (BASSET) program for all persons who sell or serve alcoholic beverages, all management personnel working on premises, and anyone whose job description entails the checking of identification for the purchases of alcoholic beverages or for entry into the licensed premises, pursuant to that license. Such required individuals shall maintain a valid BASSET certificate of completion during the license term. A certificate of completion shall be good for three (3) years. A photocopy of the certificate of completion shall be submitted to the local liquor control commissioner within ten (10) days after receipt by the individual required to complete a BASSET program.
- (b) Any new owner, manager, employee, or agent of an existing establishment holding a ~~local liquor retail dealer's~~ license requiring BASSET training shall within ~~ninety (90)~~ one hundred twenty (120) days from the beginning of their employment with that licensee complete ~~an ILCC~~ a state certified BASSET approved seller/server training program and shall until completion of the BASSET program work under the supervision of a person who has completed BASSET training. A photocopy of the certificate of completion shall be submitted to the local liquor control commissioner within ten (10) days after receipt by such new owner, manager, employee, or agent.
- (c) A photocopy of the certificate of completion for all owners, managers, employees, or agents required by this section to have BASSET training shall be maintained, by the ~~establishment licensee~~, in a manner that will allow inspection, upon demand, by any designee of both the state or local liquor control authorities. In addition, all owners, managers, employees or agents of the licensee involved in the retail sale, delivery or serving of alcoholic liquor shall at all times while engaged in the performance of their duties for the licensee have on their person a BASSET card issued to that person evidencing successful completion of the BASSET course.
- (d) ~~In addition to BASSET training, all local liquor licensees or their duly authorized agent shall attend on an annual basis the Franklin Park local liquor control commission seminar conducted by the village of Franklin Park local liquor control commissioner and village of Franklin Park police department in conjunction with the Illinois Secretary of State. The stated purpose of the seminar is to address and resolve all issues of concern to the village that may arise from the sale of alcoholic liquor at the local retail level as well as providing additional training and instruction in identifying persons under the age of twenty one (21) years who may attempt the unlawful purchase of alcoholic liquor and for the further purpose of identifying~~

~~fraudulent or false identification used by underage persons attempting to purchase alcoholic liquor. Failure of an owner, manager, employee, or agent to complete a BASSET program required by this section shall constitute a violation of this section by the licensee.~~

- (e) Not for profit corporations or other charitable, religious or fraternal organizations holding a class G liquor license and holders of a class H liquor license engaged in the sale or distribution of alcoholic beverages are exempt from the mandatory requirements of this section.
- (f) It shall be unlawful to employ in any premises used for the retail sale of alcoholic liquor any person who is afflicted with, or who is a carrier of any contagious, infectious or venereal disease and it shall be unlawful for any person who is afflicted with or is a carrier of such disease to work in or about any premises or to be engaged in any way in the handling, preparation, or distribution of such liquor.

...

3-2-19. – Sale or consumption.

- (a) No liquor shall be sold, offered for sale, kept for sale, displayed, or advertised for sale at retail or delivered (except in the case of a holder of a class H liquor license) to any person purchasing same at retail except at a location, place, or premises described in a retail dealer's license.
- (b) It shall be unlawful to peddle alcoholic liquor in the village.
- (c) A retail dealer's license shall permit the sale of alcoholic liquor only in or from the premises described in the application and license and only in the manner therein authorized and in compliance with the terms thereof.
- (d) It shall be unlawful for anyone not having a license providing for consumption on the premises where sold, to offer for sale, sell or donate any alcoholic beverage for consumption on any premises open to the general public, or to permit an alcoholic beverage to be consumed where sold or donated.
- (e) It shall be unlawful for a licensee to allow the consumption of or for any person to consume alcoholic beverages outdoors unless the premises is specifically licensed for outdoor consumption and such consumption occurs in an authorized and approved designated area.
- (f) No person except a manufacturer or distributor, or importing distributor, shall fill or refill, in whole or in part, any original package of alcoholic liquor with the same or any other kind or quality of alcoholic liquor, and it shall be unlawful for any

person to have in his or her possession for sale at retail any bottles, casks or other containers containing alcoholic liquor, except in original packages.

3-2-20. – Prohibited happy hours.

- (a) No licensee or employee or agent of such licensee shall:
- (1) Sell more than one (1) drink of alcoholic liquor for the price of one (1) drink of alcoholic liquor;
 - (2) Sell, offer to sell or serve to any person an unlimited number of drinks of alcoholic liquor during any set period of time for a fixed price, except at private functions not open to the general public or as provided in section 6-28.5 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934, as amended, or section 3-2-21 of this chapter;
 - (3) Increase the volume of alcoholic liquor contained in a drink, or the size of a drink of alcoholic liquor, without increasing proportionately the price regularly charged for the drink on that day;
 - (4) Encourage or permit, on the licensed premises, any game or contest which involves drinking alcoholic liquor or the awarding of drinks of alcoholic liquor as prizes for such game or contest on the licensed premises; or
 - (5) Advertise or promote in any way, whether on or off the licensed premises, any of the practices prohibited under subsections (a)(1) through (4) of this section.
- (b) A violation of this section shall be grounds for suspension or revocation of the retailer's license as provided by this chapter.

3-2-21. – Permitted happy hours and meal packages, party packages, and entertainment packages.

- (a) As used in this section:

Dedicated event space: A room or rooms or other clearly delineated space within a licensee's premises that is reserved for the exclusive use of party package invitees during the entirety of a party package. Furniture, stanchions and ropes, or other room dividers may be used to clearly delineate a dedicated event space.

Meal package: A food and beverage package, which may or may not include entertainment, where the service of alcoholic liquor is an accompaniment to the food, including, but not limited to, a meal, tour, tasting, or any combination thereof for a fixed price by a retail

licensee or any other licensee operating within a sports facility, restaurant, winery, brewery, or distillery.

Party Package: A private party, function, or event for a specific social or business occasion, either arranged by invitation or reservation for a defined number of individuals, that is not open to the general public and where attendees are served both food and alcohol for a fixed price in a dedicated event space.

(b) A licensee may:

- (1) Offer free food or entertainment at any time;
- (2) Include drinks of alcoholic liquor as part of a meal package;
- (3) Sell or offer for sale a party package only if the licensee:
 - a. Offers food in the dedicated event space;
 - b. Limits the party package to no more than three (3) hours;
 - c. Distributes wristbands, lanyards, shirts, or any other such wearable items to identify party package attendees so the attendees may be granted access to the dedicated event space; and
 - d. Excludes individuals not participating in the party package from the dedicated event space;
- (4) Include drinks of alcoholic liquor as part of a hotel package;
- (5) Negotiate drinks of alcoholic liquor as part of a hotel package;
- (6) Provide room service to persons renting rooms at a hotel;
- (7) Sell pitchers (or the equivalent, including, but not limited to, buckets of bottled beer), carafes, or bottles of alcoholic liquor which are customarily sold in such manner, or sell bottles of spirits;
- (8) Advertise events permitted under this section;
- (9) Include drinks of alcoholic liquor as part of an entertainment package where the licensee is separately licensed by a village ordinance that (A) restricts dates of operation to dates during which there is an event at an adjacent stadium, (B) restricts hours of serving alcoholic liquor to two (2) hours before the event and one (1) hour after the event, (C) restricts alcoholic

liquor sales to beer and wine, (D) requires tickets for admission to the establishment, and (E) prohibits sale of admission tickets on the day of an event and permits the sale of admission tickets for single events only; and

(10) Discount any drink of alcoholic liquor during a specified time period only if:

- a. The price of the drink of alcoholic liquor is not changed during the time that it is discounted;
- b. The period of time during which any drink of alcoholic liquor is discounted does not exceed four (4) hours per day and fifteen (15) hours per week; however, this period of time is not required to be consecutive and may be divided by the licensee in any manner;
- c. The drink of alcoholic liquor is not discounted between the hours of ten o'clock (10:00) P.M. and the licensed premises' closing hour; and
- d. Notice of the discount of the drink of alcoholic liquor during a specified time is posted on the licensed premises or on the licensee's publicly available website at least seven (7) days prior to the specified time.

(c) A violation of this section shall be grounds for suspension or revocation of the retailer's license as provided by this chapter.

(d) All licensees affected by this section must also comply with sections 6-16, 6-21, and 6-27.1 of the Liquor Control Act of 1934, as amended.

3-2-22. – Display of birth defects warning signs.

- (a) Every licensee, whether the licensee sells or offers for sale alcoholic liquors for use or consumption on or off the licensed premises, shall cause a sign, not larger in size than 8½ x 11 inches, to be framed and hung in plain view with the following message:

“GOVERNMENT WARNING:

ACCORDING TO THE SURGEON GENERAL, WOMEN SHOULD NOT DRINK ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES DURING PREGNANCY BECAUSE OF THE RISK OF BIRTH DEFECTS. IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE FOR SUBSTANCE ABUSE, PLEASE CALL THE OFFICE OF ALCOHOLISM AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE (OASA) AT 1-800-843-6154.”

- (b) In the event there is no warning sign posted on the licensee's premises, for the first violation the licensee shall have thirty (30) days from receipt of a written warning to post such sign on the licensed premises. Thereafter, for a second or subsequent violation, the licensee shall pay a fine of at least twenty dollars (\$20.00) but not more than one hundred dollars (\$100.00) for each such violation. A separate offense shall be deemed to have been committed on each day during or on which a violation occurs.

Section 4. This Ordinance, and its parts, are declared to be severable and any section, paragraph, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance that is declared invalid shall not affect the validity of any other provision of this Ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-G-__

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO CONTRACT FOR GRASS
CUTTING SERVICES FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF INSPECTIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN BIUNDO LANDSCAPING AND
THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-G- __

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO CONTRACT FOR GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN BIUNDO LANDSCAPING AND THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the "*Village*") is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, Biundo Landscaping, located at 3541 Britta Avenue, Franklin Park, Illinois, is in the business of providing grass cutting services; and

WHEREAS, the Village requires such services as part of its 2021 Grass Cutting Enforcement Program (the "*Program*"); and

WHEREAS, Biundo Landscaping and the Village desire to enter into a certain agreement pursuant to which Biundo Landscaping will provide grass cutting services to the Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2. The Agreement to Contract for Grass Cutting Services for Properties Identified by the Department of Inspectional Services by and between the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois and Biundo Landscaping (the "*Agreement*"), a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, is hereby approved substantially in the form presented to

the Village Board, with such necessary changes as may be authorized by the Village President, the execution thereof to constitute the approval by the Village of any and all changes or revisions therein contained.

Section 3. The officials, officers, employees and attorneys of the Village are hereby authorized to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Agreement.

Section 4. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

Exhibit A
Agreement

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO CONTRACT
FOR GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED
BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CARRERA LANDSCAPING INC. AND THE
VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO CONTRACT
FOR GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED
BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CARRERA LANDSCAPING INC. AND THE
VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the "*Village*") is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, Carrera Landscaping Inc., located at 400 51st Avenue, Bellwood, Illinois, is in the business of providing grass cutting services; and

WHEREAS, the Village requires such services as part of its 2021 Grass Cutting Enforcement Program (the "*Program*"); and

WHEREAS, Carrera Landscaping Inc. and the Village desire to enter into a certain agreement pursuant to which Carrera Landscaping Inc. will provide grass cutting services to the Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2. The Agreement to Contract for Grass Cutting Services for Properties Identified by the Department of Inspectional Services by and between the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois and Carrera Landscaping Inc. (the "*Agreement*"), a copy of which is attached

hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, is hereby approved substantially in the form presented to the Village Board, with such necessary changes as may be authorized by the Village President, the execution thereof to constitute the approval by the Village of any and all changes or revisions therein contained.

Section 3. The officials, officers, employees and attorneys of the Village are hereby authorized to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Agreement.

Section 4. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

Exhibit A
Agreement

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR
VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR VARIOUS STORM WATER BASINS
BY AND BETWEEN HAMPTON, LENZINI AND RENWICK, INCORPORATED AND
THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR
VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR VARIOUS STORM WATER BASINS
BY AND BETWEEN HAMPTON, LENZINI AND RENWICK, INCORPORATED AND
THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Village*”) is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recital is hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in its entirety.

Section 2. The Professional Services Proposal for Vegetation Management Services for Storm Water Basins by and between Hampton, Lenzini and Renwick, Incorporated and the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Agreement*”), a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, is hereby approved in substantially the form presented to the Village Board, with such necessary changes as may be authorized by the Village President, the execution thereof to constitute the approval by the Village of any and all changes or revisions therein contained.

Section 3. The officials, officers, employees, and attorneys of the Village are hereby authorized to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Agreement.

Section 4. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

Exhibit A
Agreement

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-G-__

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK
COUNTY, ILLINOIS APPROVING A RAILCAM LEASE AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE AND RAILSTREAM, LLC**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Village Clerk of the Village of Franklin Park on 04/05/21
Village of Franklin Park -9500 Belmont Avenue - Franklin Park, Illinois 60131

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK
COUNTY, ILLINOIS APPROVING A RAILCAM LEASE AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE AND RAILSTREAM, LLC**

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Village*”) is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, the Village owns certain real estate commonly known as 9720 Franklin Avenue, Franklin Park, Illinois 60131, with PIN Nos. 12-21-427-032-0000 and 12-21-427-033-0000 (the “*Property*”); and

WHEREAS, a tower commonly known as the B-12 Tower (the “*B-12 Tower*”) is located on the Property; and

WHEREAS, Railstream, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company (the “*Railstream*”), currently leases from the Village portions of the exterior and interior of the B-12 Tower and a Village-owned light pole located on the Property and adjacent to the B-12 Tower (the “*Premises*”); and

WHEREAS, Railstream’s current lease agreement with the Village expires on April 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, Railstream desires to enter into a new lease agreement with the Village to continue maintaining and operating certain equipment on the Premises for use in Railstream’s internet livestreaming business; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park (the

“Corporate Authorities”) have determined that it is in the best interest of the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Village to enter into a new lease agreement with Railstream for the continued lease of the Premises.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2. The Railcam Lease Agreement by and between the Village of Franklin Park, an Illinois municipal corporation, and Railstream, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company (the *“Lease”*), a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, for a term commencing May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022, with such additional two one-year term options as therein described, is hereby approved in substantially the form presented to the Village Board, with such necessary changes as may be authorized by the Village President, the execution thereof by the Village President to constitute the approval of the Corporate Authorities of any and all changes or revisions therein contained.

Section 3. The Village President and Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Lease and any and all other documents necessary to implement the provisions, terms and conditions thereof, as therein described.

Section 4. The officials, officers, and employees of the Village are hereby authorized to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Lease.

Section 5. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this _____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this _____ day of April 2021.

 BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
 VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

 ROBERTA JOHNSON
 VILLAGE CLERK

Exhibit A

Lease

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO CONTRACT FOR GRASS
CUTTING SERVICES FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF INSPECTIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN REY'S LANDSCAPING COMPANY
AND THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-G- __

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT TO CONTRACT FOR GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN REY'S LANDSCAPING COMPANY AND THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the "*Village*") is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, Rey's Landscaping Company, located at 2705 Sarah Street, Franklin Park, Illinois 60131, is in the business of providing grass cutting services; and

WHEREAS, the Village requires such services as part of its 2021 Grass Cutting Enforcement Program (the "*Program*"); and

WHEREAS, Rey's Landscaping Company and the Village desire to enter into a certain agreement pursuant to which Rey's Landscaping Company will provide grass cutting services to the Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2. The Agreement to Contract for Grass Cutting Services for Properties Identified by the Department of Inspectional Services by and between the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois and Rey's Landscaping Company (the "*Agreement*"), a copy of which is

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, is hereby approved substantially in the form presented to the Village Board, with such necessary changes as may be authorized by the Village President, the execution thereof to constitute the approval by the Village of any and all changes or revisions therein contained.

Section 3. The officials, officers, employees and attorneys of the Village are hereby authorized to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Agreement.

Section 4. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

Exhibit A

Agreement

THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN PARK
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR GIS SUPPORT BY AND
BETWEEN SMITH LASALLE, INCORPORATED AND THE VILLAGE
OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN, Village President
ROBERTA JOHNSON, Village Clerk

IRENE AVITIA
GILBERT J. HAGERSTROM
JOHN JOHNSON
WILLIAM RUHL
KAREN SPECIAL
ANDY YBARRA
Trustees

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-G- __

**AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR GIS SUPPORT BY AND
BETWEEN SMITH LASALLE, INCORPORATED AND THE VILLAGE
OF FRANKLIN PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Village*”) is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the above recital is hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in its entirety.

Section 2. The Professional Consulting and Engineering Services Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022 Water and Sewer GIS Support by and between Smith LaSalle, Incorporated and the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois (the “*Agreement*”), a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, is hereby approved in substantially the form presented to the Village Board, with such necessary changes as may be authorized by the Village President, the execution thereof to constitute the approval by the Village of any and all changes or revisions therein contained.

Section 3. The officials, officers, and employees of the Village are hereby authorized to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Agreement.

Section 4. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Ordinance.

Section 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

(Intentionally Left Blank)

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois this ____ day of April 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSTAIN	ABSENT	PRESENT
AVITIA					
HAGERSTROM					
JOHNSON					
RUHL					
SPECIAL					
YBARRA					
PRESIDENT PEDERSEN					
TOTAL					

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Franklin Park, Cook County, Illinois on this ____ day of April 2021.

BARRETT F. PEDERSEN
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

ROBERTA JOHNSON
VILLAGE CLERK

Exhibit A
Agreement